
In Reply Refer To: GE 973E 
JUL 3 1 2018 

Mr. J. Keith Couvillion 
Chevron U.S.A. Inc. 
1500 Louisiana Street 
Housion, Texas 77002 

Dear Mr. Couvillion: 

By letter dated June I , 2018, Chevron U.S.A. Inc. (Chevron) requests approval of a revised 
Suspension of Production (SOP) activity schedule for the Keathley Canyon Block 102 Unit, 
Agreement No. 754315003. The unii: consists of Leases OCS-G 25777, 25781, 25782, 30910, 
30911, 30917, 30926. 30927, and 33006, and is currently held by an SOP. 

The execution of the Rig FEED contract has been rescheduled for July 2018. The remaining 
deadlines remain as previously scheduled. 

The revised activity schedule for the Keathley Canyon Block 102 Unit is hereby approved. 
Chevron is expected to follow the enclosed SOP activity schedule and must notify this office in 
writing (progress report) by the end of each month in which a deadline is scheduled. If you have 
any questions, contact Mr. Imran Vahora at (504) 736-2664 or imran.vahora@bsee.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Richie D. Baud 
Regional Supervisor 
Production and Development 

Enclosure 

bc: 1703-02a(l)-KCI02(OPEN), w/sch, Ilr & atch (GE 973E) 
LCE 200, w/cy sch 
GE 250i 
M. Nixdorff, w/cy sch (GE 973E) 
B. Cole (GE 973E) 
M. Hanan (GE 973E) 


